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To: Rennae Meno

Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD
Acting Chair, Committee on Rules

Re: Withdrawal of Resolution No. 180-35 (COR)

Buenas yan Hdéfa adai.

As per my authority as Acting Chair of the Committee on Rules, transmitted herewith is a memo on the
withdrawal of Resolution No. 180-35 (COR).

Please make the appropriate indication in your records and forward to MIS for posting on our website. |
also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of I Mina’'trentai Singko na Liheslaturan
Gudhan.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules Director at
472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Si Yu'os Ma’dse’,

S e

Senator Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD
Acting Chair, Committee on Rules
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Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes, Sponsor
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August 6, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: Acting Speaker Kelly Marsh (Taitano)
Acting Chairperson Kelly Marsh (Taitano)

From: Senator Kelly Marsh (Taitano)

RE: Withdrawal of Resolution No. 180 — 35 (COR)

Buefias yan Hafa Adali,

Pursuant to Otden Areklamento 7.04, this is to request the withdrawal of Resolution No.
180-35 (COR) — Kelly Marsh (Taitano) and Tina Rose Mufia Barnes. Relative to Recognizing
and Commending Dr. Anton Lim for his efforts and for his continual humanitarian work,
specifically with the Yellow Boat Foundation and for being selected as the sole representative
from the Philippines to participate in the International Visitor Leadership Project.

Un Dangkolo Na Si Yu’os Ma’ase’

CC: Clerks
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